
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
Danny Johnson, President 

Dan Hankemeier, Vice President 
Emery Ross 

Russell Warren 
James Sult 

 
 

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

January 18th, 2017 at 1:00 p.m. 
 
 

Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample 
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 
 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA. 
A maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 

 
 

3. PRESENTATION ONLY: 
a. Presiding Officer’s Report 
b. General Manager’s Report: Peter J. Kampa 
c. Chief Plant Operator’s Report: R. Gilgo 

 
4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one 

motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President 
a. Read and file the December 2016 Treasurer’s Report 
b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting December 19th, 2016 
c. Call a Special Board Meeting for February 22, 2017 to replace the February 20, 2017 Regular 

Board Meeting that falls on President’s Day 
 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 
a. Staff presentation and discussion regarding the status of District operations, water system 

maintenance, fleet maintenance, weaknesses and opportunities for improvement 
b. Discussion/action regarding the development of management (performance) objectives for 

the General Manager  

Page 1

http://www.ldpcsd.org/


Lake Don Pedro CSD 
Regular Board Meeting of January 18, 2017  
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
6. DIRECTORS COMMENTS: 

Any Director may address the Board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter and 
jurisdiction of the District. Generally, no discussion or comment by other Board members should 
be expected on non-agenda items, except to properly place the matter on a future agenda for 
review, discussion or action as appropriate. 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received 
by the public for free in advance of the meeting by any of the following options: 

• A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
during business hours or mailed pursuant to a written request and payment of 
associated mailing fees 

• An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas 
and/or meeting materials must be completed a minimum of one week in advance of the 
meeting 

• Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 
• A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 

 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in 
Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. 
Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility. 

Page 2



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
General Manager’s Report  
January 18, 2017 

1 Report Overview 

I am pleased to present this report covering the activities of district management over the 
past month.  We have many, many projects in various stages of progress and continue to 
have great success with work quality and end result.   

2 Management and Administration 

• Management Priorities Attachment - As you will see in the attached Management
Priorities document, the completion timeline will be extended for several items, due
primarily to the sheer number of high priority items on the current management
workload. Any project in the low to medium priority range could be three to six months
out unless things slow down.  The purpose of this document is to assist the Board and
public in understanding the role and effort level of district management.

• Survey for water use efficiency – We are now attempting to work with the LDP
Owners Association to secure more survey responses to raise the validity of the
sample.

• State Water Board, Water Grab! Attachment –The deadline for submitting
comments on the draft Substitute Environmental Document for the Bay Delta Water
Quality Plan has been extended to March 17, 2017

3 Water Service 

• State Reports on Water Conservation and Water Loss – We are finalizing a report
as required by the state that will clearly reveal the high leakage rate of our faulty water
service lines.  The state is requiring the report to facilitate its intention to pursue
enforcement of Waste and Unreasonable Use of water with water systems that have
a higher than normal leakage rate.

4 Finance 

• Audit - The draft 2015/16 audit has been completed and is currently under staff review.
The audit will be presented to the Board at our February meeting.

• Well Project Budget to Actual Attachment – The most current project budget to
actual spreadsheet is attached for your review.  We still have one outstanding large
engineering invoice that will land in the January or February financials, and the last
contractor invoices have been paid this month.

Page 3



• DWR IRWMP Grant – The first reimbursement request totaling approximately
$76,000 will be submitted with the quarterly report due by the end of this month.

• Service Line Replacement Project – Plans and specification are being prepared for
the service lines and master meter replacements and testing.  The project should be
out to bid within two months.

5 Infrastructure and Operations 

• Intake Booster 2 – The Booster pump project is finally out to bid, with bid proposals
due on February 17, 2017.

• The Ranchito Well #1 renovation project is going well and within budget.  The
well casing has been scrubbed, a new liner will be installed this week, and the new
pump installed next week.  We expect the well capacity to increase by 10% to 15%
over the most recent pump test rates.

• Water Treatment Plant Filters Upgrade Status – The filters have both been
renovated top to bottom and new media installed.  According to Randy, the plant has
never made such perfect water and everything operates perfectly.  Stainless steel
underdrain piping was installed on both filters, and a photo slide show will be available
at the next meeting.

• Meter Project Status – All meters have been inspected, tested and calibrated, with
a number of transmitters replaced. We are in the process of verifying the January
readings to ensure that everything is corrected, and will report once results are in.

• Emergency Pump Barge Renovations – The barge pump renovation plans are
undergoing engineering review and the work is expected to start this month.

Page 4



 
 

 

FOURTH REVISED NOTICE 

COMMENT DEADLINE EXTENDED AND REMINDER OF FINAL PUBLIC HEARING DAY 
 

NOTICE OF FILING AND RECIRCULATION, NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC 
COMMENT AND NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON 

AMENDMENT TO THE WATER QUALITY CONTROL PLAN FOR THE SAN FRANCISCO 
BAY/SACRAMENTO-SAN JOAQUIN DELTA ESTUARY AND SUPPORTING 

DRAFT REVISED SUBSTITUTE ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water 
Board) will receive public comments on the proposed updates (Plan Amendment) to the Water 
Quality Control Plan for the San Francisco Bay/Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Estuary  
(Bay-Delta Plan) and the recirculated draft revised Substitute Environmental Document (SED) in 
accordance with this notice.  The proposed updates include new and revised San Joaquin River 
flow objectives for the protection of fish and wildlife beneficial uses, a revised salinity water 
quality objective for the protection of southern Delta agricultural beneficial uses, as well as a 
program of implementation for those objectives.  The State Water Board is proposing to update 
the Bay-Delta Plan in accordance with a regulatory program exempt under section 21080.5 of 
the Public Resources Code from the requirement to prepare an environmental impact report 
(EIR) under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) (Public Resources Code, § 21000 
et seq.) and with other applicable laws and regulations.   
The State Water Board initially provided this notice on September 15, 2016, and revised the 
notice on October 7, October 18, and December 9, 2016.  The notice, as revised, remains in 
effect except for the change in the comment deadline and the change to the room location for 
the January 3, 2017 hearing, as noted below. 

COMMENT PERIOD EXTENDED 
The time to submit written comments on the proposed Plan Amendment and SED has been 
extended until 12:00 noon on March 17, 2017.  Procedures for submitting written comments are 
described below. 

REMINDER OF PUBLIC HEARING DAY 
As stated in the third revised notice, dated December 9, 2016, the public hearing to receive 
public comments on the proposed Plan Amendment and the SED began on November 29, 2016 
and continued on December 16, 19, and 20, 2016.  The public hearing will conclude at: 

January 3, 2017 – 9:00 a.m. 
Joe Serna Jr. – CalEPA Headquarters Building 

Byron Sher Auditorium 
1001 I Street, Second Floor 

Sacramento, CA 95814 
Webcast available at: https://video.calepa.ca.gov/.  

Page 5

https://video.calepa.ca.gov/


2 

For information regarding project background; hearing procedural matters; future notifications; 
building parking, accessibility, and security; and additional information, please see the third 
revised notice at the following link: 
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/bay_delta/bay_delta_plan/water_
quality_control_planning/2016_sed/docs/third_revised_notice_baydeltaplan_phase%201.pdf  

 
SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS 
The State Water Board will accept both written and oral comments on the proposed Plan 
Amendment and the SED.  Written comments must be received no later than 12:00 noon on 
March 17, 2017, and addressed and submitted to: 

Jeanine Townsend, Clerk to the Board 
State Water Resources Control Board 

1001 I Street, 24th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814-0100 

 
Comment letters may be submitted electronically, in pdf text format (if less than 15 megabytes 
in total size) to the Clerk to the Board via e-mail at commentletters@waterboards.ca.gov.  
Please indicate in the subject line: “Comment Letter – 2016 Bay-Delta Plan Amendment & 
SED.”  You may also submit your comments by fax at (916) 341-5620. Electronic submission is 
preferred, but not required. 
Couriers delivering comment letters must check in with lobby security personnel, who can 
contact Jeanine Townsend at (916) 341-5600.  
 
CONTACT INFORMATION 
Please direct questions about this notice to Katheryn Landau at (916) 341-5588 or by email at 
Katheryn.Landau@waterboards.ca.gov, or to Timothy Nelson at (916) 445-5987 or by email at 
Timothy.Nelson@waterboards.ca.gov. 
Additional information on the public hearing can be found at the State Water Board’s website at 
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board_info/calendar. 
 
 
 
 
 December 22, 2016           
Date       Jeanine Townsend 
  Clerk to the Board 
 

Page 6

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/bay_delta/bay_delta_plan/water_quality_control_planning/2016_sed/docs/third_revised_notice_baydeltaplan_phase%201.pdf
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/bay_delta/bay_delta_plan/water_quality_control_planning/2016_sed/docs/third_revised_notice_baydeltaplan_phase%201.pdf
mailto:commentletters@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Katheryn.Landau@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Timothy.Nelson@waterboards.ca.gov
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board_info/calendar


LAKE DON PEDRO CSD 
MANAGEMENT ACTIONS, PROJECTS AND PRIORITIES 

January 12, 2017 

Board President Danny Johnson requested that as part of my manager’s report I provide the Board an overview of the current projects/Issues on which I am 
working and their relative priority to the whole.   

ITEM ACTIONS PRIORITY RATIONALE 

HIGH PRIORITY 

Intake Booster 
Bidding 

Review revised specifications and bid invitations, identify and coordinate plan 
distribution, set up internal construction documentation regime, research and confirm 
current bidding laws, set bid and site visit schedule 

High priority due to timeline to complete project during 
low water consumption periods 

IRWMP Grant 
Projects 

Water Use Efficiency – Coordinate with MCRCD, prepare work scope, attend MCRCD 
meetings, prepare survey and analyze results 

High Priority, state grant contract deadlines 

Service Line Replacements – Develop and review master meter project specifications, 
direct development of plans and specifications for project bidding  

High Priority, Must meet state grant contract deadlines, 
reduce high leakage rates 

Grant Administration – Quarterly report preparation, coordination with state High Priority, Contracts and state deadlines 

Emergency Wells Manage consultant, coordinate with funding agencies, research, prepare and submit 
documentation  

High priority to receive grant reimbursements 

Ranchito Well #1 
Renovations 

Manage construction, coordinate with contractor and engineer, review inspection, video 
results and cost estimates 

High priority to get well back online, reduce drawdown 
on existing emergency wells  

Barge Upgrades Review plans, direct engineering consultant, develop and administer contracts High priority in the event of main pump failure 

Filter Renovations Coordinate with contractor, engineer and staff, contract administration High Priority due to filter condition 

Ordinance 
Review/Update 

Research and review existing policy, consult with attorney, compare historical policies 
modified in different ways, write new language, review with Board 

High due to resolving customer request, avoid legal 
challenges and provide clear direction   

Fixed Asset 
Accounting 

Research and review existing accounting policies and practices, consult with accountant, 
propose revised accounts, research projects and Board actions 

High due to confusion and conflict/duplication of work 
and potential for inaccurate accounting 

State Reports Research documentation, prepare reports, maintain schedule, relationships High state timelines, compliance problems/fines 

District 
Administration 

Review of financial reports, evaluation of management data, expense approvals, 
personnel performance review, project contract administration and expense review, 
alternative evaluation and report writing  

High due to timely nature of the tasks, such as those 
required for Board packets, process or operations 
changes, reporting accuracy and regulatory compliance 

  

Page 7



2 

MEDIUM PRIORITY 

Water Grab by State Follow/Review State Water Board actions related to adoption of the Substitute 
Environmental Document for the Bay Delta Water Quality Plan 

Medium priority due to delayed final comment date 
(March 2017).  The importance of the potential for loss of 
our water supply, schedule for final approval 

Leak Control Develop and implement a plan to control system leaks and keep them under 
control 

 

Personnel Policy Update Review current policy, consult with attorney, review standard policy drafts, 
coordinate with current staff, propose to Board 

Medium due to potential liability 

Maintenance Plan 
Implementation 

Research industry practices, manage and coordinate with consultants, collect 
and manage data, evaluate and document maintenance time requirements, 
understand staffing and operational constraints, research training 
requirements and employee compensation 

Medium due to necessity in system, lack of resources to 
implement is an impediment 

LOW (ER) PRIORITY 

District Map Updates Coordinate with Consultant, research information, review documents Low priority due to the need as documentation only 

Bylaw Adoption Research existing policy, evaluate alternatives, consult with legal counsel, draft 
and review language, propose to Board 

Low but important to ensure correct records and legal 
compliance  

Plan Replacement Raw Water 
pipeline 

Coordinate with engineering, find funding, evaluate pipeline routes, determine 
permitting, hire planning consultant (environmental), hire engineering (design) 
consultant 

Low priority due to infrequent leaks, cost of project and 
available management time 

Board Norms/Protocol Conduct series of Board workshops, develop and implement results, 
incorporate into Board orientation program 

Low priority due to functional board for term, lack of 
management time 

Records Management 
Update and improve the District’s record management system and document 
office procedures 

Low priority due to low staffing 

Job Descriptions Update the District organizational chart, job descriptions and job requirements Low priority due to high management workload 
Performance Evaluations 

Update the performance evaluation process for all positions Low priority due to high management workload 
Prioritize CIP Projects Prioritize Infrastructure Replacement and Upgrade Projects for system reliability, 

efficient operations and investments 
Low priority due to high project count and $, and no 
management time 

Develop a Plan for 
Implementation of CIP 

Hire and coordinate with consultant. Evaluate cashflow and rates, evaluate project 
funding options, Match cashflow to projected expenses 

Low priority due to high project cost, board direction to 
abandon rate study and no management time 

Relationship Development 
 

Increase the productivity of relationships between the District and its stakeholders 
through increased meetings, developing and distributing reports, etc 

Low priority due to high project cost and no 
management time 

 

Page 8



C:\Users\Peter Kampa\Dropbox\LDPCSD\Board Meetings\2017\2017-01-16 Regular Bd Meeting\BudgetvsActualExpenditures  through September 2016

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District Legend:
Budget vs Actual Expenditures Actual Expense

Over Budget

Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:
SWRCB 
Budget: SWRCB Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual:

SDWBL Bond 
Law Budget:

SDWBL Bond 
Law Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Well 2 Total: 475,260.00$      200,000.00$          200,000.00$        195,782.76$     195,782.76$     -$                      -$                -$                -$                82,500.00$         41,584.88$     11,260.00$            10,000.00$             
Medina Well Total: 652,450.00$      -$                      -$                     243,317.24$     243,317.24$     -$                      -$                -$                -$                116,675.00$       75,725.97$     278,175.00$          281,972.03$           

Well 3 & 4 Total: 212,000.00$      -$                      -$                     -$                  -$                  84,175.00$            9,350.00$       -$                -$                127,825.00$       123,619.98$   -$                       -$                        
Well 5 Total: 488,825.00$      -$                      -$                     -$                  -$                  415,825.00$          201,165.06$   -$                -$                73,000.00$         72,548.93$     -$                       -$                        

Budget Total: 1,828,535.00$   200,000.00$          200,000.00$        439,100.00$     439,100.00$     500,000.00$          210,515.06$   -$                -$                400,000.00$       313,479.76$   289,435.00$          291,972.03$           
Reimbursable Total: 1,539,100.00$   200,000.00$          200,000.00$        439,100.00$     439,100.00$     500,000.00$          210,515.06$   -$                -$                400,000.00$       313,479.76$   -$                       -$                        

September 2, 2016

Page 9



C:\Users\Peter Kampa\Dropbox\LDPCSD\Board Meetings\2017\2017-01-16 Regular Bd Meeting\BudgetvsActualExpenditures  through September 2016

Well 2:  Phase 1 - Planning/Engineering/Environmental *SRF inactive *SDWBL Initially named DWR Prop 81 or Bond Law

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:
SWRCB 
Budget:

SWRCB 
Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 
Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 
Budget:

Completion 
Date Actual:

1 Project Evaluations and Pre-Design Engineering 29,706.13$            -$                     -$                   29,706.13$       29,706.13$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        3/30/2015 3/30/2015
2 Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) 40,000.00$            -$                     -$                   30,000.00$       30,000.00$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                10,000.00$           10,000.00$               -$                         -$                        8/15/2015 8/15/2015
3 Environmental Documents -$                        -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        6/30/2015 6/30/2015
4 Right-of-Way (ROW) Acquisition 5,040.21$              -$                     5,040.21$         5,040.21$         -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        8/15/2015 8/15/2015
5 Permitting 333.00$                  -$                     -$                   333.00$            333.00$            -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        8/15/2015 8/15/2015
6 Project Management 44,920.66$            -$                     -$                   44,849.85$       44,849.85$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                20,000.00$           14,488.33$               -$                         -$                        10/15/2015 10/15/2015

Total: 120,000.00$          -$                     -$                   109,929.19$     109,929.19$     -$                   -$                -$                -$                30,000.00$           24,488.33$               -$                         -$                        139,929.19$        134,417.52$     
 $                                                                            -   

Well 2:  Phase 2 - Construction

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:
SWRCB 
Budget:

SWRCB 
Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 
Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 
Budget:

Completion 
Date Actual:

1
Test Hole Drilling, Sampling, Logging, Testing 
(Assume 8 Test Holes) 88,000.00$            83,000.00$          83,000.00$        -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          5,000.00$                5,000.00$              3/30/2015 3/30/2015

2
Well Drilling, Install Casing and Screening, 
Development, and Testing 50,000.00$            45,000.00$          45,000.00$        -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          5,000.00$                5,000.00$              7/30/2015 7/30/2015

3
Well Equipping, Mechanical, Electrical, and 
Controls 60,000.00$            60,000.00$          60,000.00$        -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        9/15/2015 9/15/2015

4 Site Improvements and Fencing 10,000.00$            10,000.00$          10,000.00$        -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        9/15/2015 9/15/2015
5 Power Source Improvements 25,000.00$            2,000.00$            2,000.00$          23,000.00$       23,000.00$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        9/15/2015 9/15/2015

6
Connection to Raw Water System, Pipe, Valving, 
Surface Restoration 15,000.00$            -$                     -$                   15,000.00$       15,000.00$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        7/15/2015 7/15/2015
Contingency (12%) 79,760.00$            -$                     -$                   26,954.40$       26,954.40$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                50,000.00$           17,096.55$               -$                         -$                        9/15/2015 9/15/2015

Total: 327,760.00$          200,000.00$        200,000.00$      64,954.40$       64,954.40$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                50,000.00$           17,096.55$               10,000.00$              10,000.00$            324,954.40$        292,050.95$     

Well 2:  Phase 3 - Construction Management/Inspection/Project Closeout -$                  

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:
SWRCB 
Budget:

SWRCB 
Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 
Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 
Budget:

Completion 
Date Actual:

1 Resident Engineering 12,840.83$            -$                     -$                   10,000.00$       10,000.00$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        9/15/2015 9/15/2015
2 Construction Surveying 899.17$                  -$                     -$                   899.17$            899.17$            -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        9/15/2015 9/15/2015
3 Inspection 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   10,000.00$       10,000.00$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        9/15/2015 9/15/2015
4 Project Closeout 3,760.00$              -$                     -$                    $-   -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                2,500.00$             -$                          1,260.00$                -$                        10/15/2015 10/15/2015

Total: 27,500.00$            -$                     -$                   20,899.17$       20,899.17$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                2,500.00$             -$                          1,260.00$                -$                        24,659.17$          20,899.17$        

Well 2 Total: 475,260.00$          200,000.00$        200,000.00$      195,782.76$     195,782.76$     -$                   -$                -$                -$                82,500.00$           41,584.88$               11,260.00$              10,000.00$            489,542.76$        447,367.64$     

-$                      -$                        
Medina Well:  Phase 1 - Planning/Engineering/Environmental

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:
SWRCB 
Budget:

SWRCB 
Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 
Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 
Budget:

Completion 
Date Actual:

1 Project Evaluations and Pre-Design Engineering 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                10,000.00$           6,384.80$                 -$                         -$                        5/15/2015 5/15/2015
2 Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) 30,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                29,175.00$           29,175.00$               825.00$                   825.00$                  8/30/2015 8/30/2015
3 Environmental Documents 3,500.00$              -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          3,500.00$                -$                        6/30/2015 6/30/2015

4
Right-of-Way (ROW) Acquisition (Property 
Purchase + Pipeline Easement) 262,350.00$          -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          262,350.00$            274,498.19$          8/30/2015 8/30/2015

5 Permitting 1,500.00$              -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          1,500.00$                333.00$                  5/30/2015 5/30/2015
6 Project Management 30,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                20,000.00$           19,428.17$               10,000.00$              6,315.84$              11/15/2015 11/15/2015

Total: 337,350.00$          -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                59,175.00$           54,987.97$               278,175.00$            281,972.03$          337,350.00$        336,960.00$     
-$                  

Medina Well:  Phase 2 - Construction

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:
SWRCB 
Budget:

SWRCB 
Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 
Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 
Budget:

Completion 
Date Actual:

1 Existing Well, Sampling, Logging, Testing -$                        -$                     -$                    $-   -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        5/15/2015 5/15/2015

2
Install Temporary Piping to Existing WTP, 
Transducers at Wells 1 and 2, Testing 45,596.36$            -$                     -$                   45,596.36$       45,596.36$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        6/30/2015 6/30/2015

3
Well Equipping, Mechanical, Electrical, and 
Controls 56,645.93$            -$                     -$                   56,645.93$       56,645.93$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        9/15/2015 9/15/2015

4 Site Improvements and Fencing 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   10,000.00$       10,000.00$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        10/15/2015 10/15/2015
5 Power Source Improvements 25,000.00$            -$                     -$                   25,000.00$       25,000.00$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        10/15/2015 10/15/2015

6
Connection to Raw Water System, Pipe, Valving, 
Surface Restoration 75,000.00$            -$                     -$                   75,000.00$       75,000.00$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        10/15/2015 10/15/2015
Contingency (12%) 75,357.71$            -$                     -$                   31,074.95$       31,074.95$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                30,000.00$           -$                          -$                         -$                        10/15/2015 10/15/2015

Total: 287,600.00$          -$                     -$                   243,317.24$     243,317.24$     -$                   -$                -$                -$                30,000.00$           -$                          -$                         -$                        273,317.24$        243,317.24$     

Page 10



C:\Users\Peter Kampa\Dropbox\LDPCSD\Board Meetings\2017\2017-01-16 Regular Bd Meeting\BudgetvsActualExpenditures  through September 2016

Medina Well:  Phase 3 - Construction Management/Inspection/Project Closeout -$                          

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:
SWRCB 
Budget:

SWRCB 
Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 
Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 
Budget:

Completion 
Date Actual:

1 Resident Engineering 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                10,000.00$           10,000.00$               -$                         -$                        10/15/2015 10/15/2015
2 Construction Surveying 2,500.00$              -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                2,500.00$             738.00$                    -$                         -$                        10/15/2015 10/15/2015
3 Inspection 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                10,000.00$           10,000.00$               -$                         -$                        10/15/2015 10/15/2015
4 Project Closeout 5,000.00$              -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                5,000.00$             -$                          -$                         -$                        11/15/2015 11/15/2015

Total: 27,500.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                27,500.00$           20,738.00$               -$                         -$                        27,500.00$          20,738.00$        

Medina Well Total: 652,450.00$          -$                     -$                   243,317.24$     243,317.24$     -$                   -$                -$                -$                116,675.00$         75,725.97$               278,175.00$            281,972.03$          638,167.24$        601,015.24$     

Well 2 and Medina Total 1,127,710.00$       200,000.00$        200,000.00$      439,100.00$     439,100.00$     -$                   -$                -$                -$                199,175.00$         117,310.85$             289,435.00$            291,972.03$          1,127,710.00$     1,048,382.88$  
-$                   

Wells 3 & 4:  Phase 1 - Planning/Engineering/Environmental

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:
SWRCB 
Budget:

SWRCB 
Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 
Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 
Budget:

Completion 
Date Actual:

1 Project Evaluations and Pre-Design Engineering 30,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  29,825.00$        -$                -$                -$                175.00$                175.00$                    -$                         -$                        7/30/2015 7/30/2015
2 Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  9,350.00$          9,350.00$       -$                -$                650.00$                650.00$                    -$                         -$                        7/30/2015 7/30/2015
3 Environmental Documents 20,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  18,000.00$        -$                -$                -$                2,000.00$             1,788.80$                 -$                         -$                        7/15/2015 7/15/2015
4 Right-of-Way (ROW) Acquisition -$                        -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        
5 Permitting 5,000.00$              -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  5,000.00$          -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        7/15/2015 7/15/2015
6 Project Management 15,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                15,000.00$           14,901.67$               -$                         -$                        8/30/2015 8/30/2015

Total: 80,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  62,175.00$        9,350.00$       -$                -$                17,825.00$           17,515.47$               -$                         -$                        80,000.00$          26,865.47$        

Wells 3 & 4:  Phase 2 - Construction

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:
SWRCB 
Budget:

SWRCB 
Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 
Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 
Budget:

Completion 
Date Actual:

1
Test Hole Drilling, Sampling, Logging, Testing 
(Assume 2 Test Holes) 22,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  22,000.00$        -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        3/30/2015 3/30/2015

2
Well Drilling, Install Casing and Screening, 
Development, and Testing 100,000.00$          -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                100,000.00$         96,104.51$               -$                         -$                        7/30/2015 7/30/2015

3
Well Equipping, Mechanical, Electrical, and 
Controls -$                        -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        

4 Site Improvements and Fencing -$                        -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        
5 Power Source Improvements -$                        -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        

6
Connection to Water System, Pipe, Valving, 
Surface Restoration -$                        -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        

7 Portable Water Treatment Plant -$                        -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        
Contingency (12%) -$                        -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        

Total: 122,000.00$          -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  22,000.00$        -$                -$                -$                100,000.00$         96,104.51$               -$                         -$                        122,000.00$        96,104.51$        

Wells 3 & 4:  Phase 3 - Construction Management/Inspection/Project Closeout

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:
SWRCB 
Budget:

SWRCB 
Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 
Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 
Budget:

Completion 
Date Actual:

1 Resident Engineering 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                10,000.00$           10,000.00$               -$                         -$                        7/30/2015 7/30/2015
2 Construction Surveying -$                        -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        
3 Inspection -$                        -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        
4 Project Closeout -$                        -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        

Total: 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                10,000.00$           10,000.00$               -$                         -$                        10,000.00$          10,000.00$        

Well 3 & 4 Total: 212,000.00$          -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  84,175.00$        9,350.00$       -$                -$                127,825.00$         123,619.98$             -$                         -$                        212,000.00$        132,969.98$     

Page 11



C:\Users\Peter Kampa\Dropbox\LDPCSD\Board Meetings\2017\2017-01-16 Regular Bd Meeting\BudgetvsActualExpenditures  through September 2016

Well 5 (Medina 2):  Phase 1 - Planning/Engineering/Environmental

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:
SWRCB 
Budget:

SWRCB 
Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 
Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 
Budget:

Completion 
Date Actual:

1 Project Evaluations and Pre-Design Engineering 30,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  30,000.00$        770.00$          -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        8/30/2015 8/30/2015
2 Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) 40,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  40,000.00$        35,085.60$     -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        9/15/2015 9/15/2015
3 Environmental Documents 30,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  30,000.00$        23,838.64$     -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        9/15/2015 9/15/2015
4 Right-of-Way (ROW) Acquisition 15,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  15,000.00$        -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        9/30/2015 9/30/2015
5 Permitting 1,500.00$              -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  1,500.00$          333.00$          -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        8/15/2015 8/15/2015
6 Project Management 30,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  29,000.00$        25,068.58$     -$                -$                1,000.00$             1,000.00$                 -$                         -$                        11/15/2015 11/15/2015

Total: 146,500.00$          -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  145,500.00$      85,095.82$     -$                -$                1,000.00$             1,000.00$                 -$                         -$                        146,500.00$        86,095.82$        

Well 5 (Medina 2):  Phase 2 - Construction

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:
SWRCB 
Budget:

SWRCB 
Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 
Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 
Budget:

Completion 
Date Actual:

1 Test Hole Drilling, Sampling, Logging, Testing 25,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  19,000.00$        7,210.00$       -$                -$                6,000.00$             5,700.00$                 -$                         -$                        8/15/2015 8/15/2015

2
Well Drilling, Install Casing and Screening, 
Development, and Testing 75,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  9,000.00$          -$                -$                -$                66,000.00$           65,848.93$               -$                         -$                        8/30/2015 8/30/2015

3
Well Equipping, Mechanical, Electrical, and 
Controls 75,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  75,000.00$        49,770.26$     -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        9/30/2015 9/30/2015

4 Site Improvements and Fencing 50,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  50,000.00$        8,665.00$       -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        10/15/2015 10/15/2015
5 Power Source Improvements 25,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  25,000.00$        25,000.00$     -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        10/15/2015 10/15/2015

6
Connection to Raw Water System, Pipe, Valving, 
Surface Restoration 30,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  30,000.00$        3,500.00$       -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        10/15/2015 10/15/2015

7 Contingency (12%) 34,825.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  34,825.00$        8,647.48$       -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        10/15/2015 10/15/2015
Total: 314,825.00$          -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  242,825.00$      102,792.74$   -$                -$                72,000.00$           71,548.93$               -$                         -$                        314,825.00$        174,341.67$     

Well 5 (Medina 2):  Phase 3 - Construction Management/Inspection/Project Closeout

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:
SWRCB 
Budget:

SWRCB 
Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 
Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 
Budget:

Completion 
Date Actual:

1 Resident Engineering 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  10,000.00$        10,000.00$     -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        10/15/2015 10/15/2015
2 Construction Surveying 2,500.00$              -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  2,500.00$          738.00$          -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        10/15/2015 10/15/2015
3 Inspection 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  10,000.00$        2,538.50$       -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        10/15/2015 10/15/2015
4 Project Closeout 5,000.00$              -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  5,000.00$          -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        11/15/2015 11/15/2015

Total: 27,500.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  27,500.00$        13,276.50$     -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                        27,500.00$          13,276.50$        

Well 5 Total: 488,825.00$          -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  415,825.00$      201,165.06$   -$                -$                73,000.00$           72,548.93$               -$                         -$                        488,825.00$        273,713.99$     

Well 3-5 Total 700,825.00$          -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  500,000.00$      210,515.06$   -$                -$                200,825.00$         196,168.91$             -$                         -$                        700,825.00$        406,683.97$     

Budget Total: 1,828,535.00$       200,000.00$        200,000.00$      439,100.00$     439,100.00$     500,000.00$      210,515.06$   -$                -$                400,000.00$         313,479.76$             289,435.00$            291,972.03$          1,828,535.00$     1,455,066.85$  

Reimbursable Total: 1,539,100.00$       200,000.00$        200,000.00$      439,100.00$     439,100.00$     500,000.00$      210,515.06$   -$                -$                400,000.00$         313,479.76$             1,539,100.00$     1,163,094.82$  

Page 12



LAKE DON PEDRO 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR REPORT 

Board of Directors 
Meeting January 18, 2017 

The focus of this meeting agenda is to cover operations, and in preparation for 
that meeting this report will be given verbally and graphically rather than in 
writing.    

Randy Gilgo 
Water Operations Supervisor/Chief Operator 
Lake Don Pedro C.S.D. 

Page 13



Page 14



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Special Meeting of January 18, 2017 

 
AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

 
4.   CONSENT AGENDA  

a. Read and file the December 2016 Treasurer’s Report 
b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting December 19th, 2016 
c. Call a Special Board Meeting for February 22, 2017 to replace the February 20, 2017 Regular Board 

Meeting that falls on President’s Day 
 

Background 
The December 2016 Treasurer’s report and December 19, 2016, Board Meeting minutes are attached hereto for 
your review.  
 
The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled to fall on a recognized holiday, President’s 
Day (February 20, 2017). Due to scheduling conflicts for the following day, staff recommends cancelling the 
February 20, 2017 meeting and calling a Special Meeting in replacement on February 22, 2017 with the same 
meeting hours.  
 
Recommended Motion 
I move to approve the consent agenda as presented. 

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District                                                            DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329                                          Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                                                     Dan Hankemeier, Vice President                      
                        Emery Ross 
                   Russell Warren 
              James Sult 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 

9751 Merced Falls Road 
December 19th, 2016 at 1:00 p.m. 

 

CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 
    The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a         
    regular meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329. 
    President Johnson called the meeting to order at 1:02 p.m.  
    Directors present: Johnson, Hankemeier, Sult, Ross, and Warren  
    Also present: IGM P. Kampa 
    Also present: Staff S. Marchesiello  
    Also Present: Staff R. Gilgo (Left Meeting at 1:25 p.m.) 
 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
     The board received three public comments 
 

2. PRESENTATION ONLY: 
a. Presiding Officer’s Report 

Board President Danny Johnson commended and thanked the board for the good job 
they have done and the leadership they have had. He stated that after listening to all 
the things that has gone on in the district the last couple of years the board has done a 
phenomenal job.  
 

b. General Manager’s Report: Peter J. Kampa 
Presented by GM P. Kampa 
 

c. Chief Plant Operator’s Report: R. Gilgo 
Presented by R. Gilgo 

 
3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in 

one motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the 
President 
 
A consensus of the board was reached to vote each item separately on the consent 
calendar due to all board members not being present at some of the previous 
meetings 
 
a. Read and file the November 2016 Treasurer’s Report 

 
 Motion: To approve item a, November 2016 Treasurer’s Report on the consent 

calendar 
 Votes: Carried 4-0 
 First: Hankemeier   Second: Warren 
 Ayes: Hankemeier, Warren, Ross, and Sult Page 22

http://www.ldpcsd.org/


 Nays: None 
Abstain: Johnson, due to his absence at the November Board Meeting 
 

b. Approval of the Minutes of the following: 
Regular Board Meeting November 21, 2016 
 

 Motion: To approve item b, November 21, 2016 regular board meeting minutes 
with the correction of “call to order change from Johnson to Hankemeier” 

 Votes: Carried 4-0 
 First: Hankemeier   Second: Warren 
 Ayes: Hankemeier, Warren, Ross, and Sult 
 Nays: None 

Abstain: Johnson, due to his absence at the November Board Meeting 
 
Regular Board Meeting October 17, 2016 
 

 Motion: To approve item b, October 17, 2016 regular board meeting minutes 
 Votes: Carried 4-0 
 First: Hankemeier   Second: Sult 
 Ayes: Hankemeier, Sult, Warren, Johnson, and Sult 

 Nays: None 
Abstain: Ross, due to his absence of the October Board Meeting 
 
Special Board Meeting October 21, 2016 
Regular Board Meeting September 19, 2016 
 

 Motion: To approve item b, October 21, 2016 special board meeting minutes and 
September 19, 2016 regular board meeting minutes 

 Votes: Carried 5-0 
 First: Hankemeier   Second: Warren 
 Ayes: Hankemeier, Warren, Ross, Johnson, and Sult 
 Nays: None 

 
4. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

a. Conduct the annual Board reorganization to include the appointment of the 
office of President and Vice-President. 
 
Director Sult nominated Director Johnson for Board President 
Director Warren nominated Director Hankemeier for Vice President 
 

  Motion: Consensus of the board to leave the officers in place that are 
 currently serving those positions. Johnson – president and, 
 Hankemeier –  Vice President 

  Votes: Carried 5-0 
   Ayes: Warren, Sult, Hankemeier, Ross, and Johnson 

 Nays: None 
 
 President Johnson stated there would be no changes at this time 
 regarding committee assignments.  
 
 

Page 23



 
 
 
   
b. Adoption of a Resolution approving a formal response letter to the State 

Water Resources Control Board opposing adoption of the Bay Delta 
Substitute Environmental Document. 
 

 Motion: To approve adopting a resolution approving a formal 
response letter to the State Water Resources Control Board 
opposing adoption of the Bay Delta Substitute Environment 
Document with the modification of the current date of the letter and 
changing the verbiage of Interim General Manager to General 
Manager 

  Votes: Carried 5-0 
  First: Hankemeier   Second: Sult 
  Ayes: Hankemeier, Sult, Ross, Warren, and Johnson 

 Nays: None 
 

c. Report on the financing capacity of the district based on current cashflow. 
Information item only 
 

d. Adoption of a Resolution amending the District’s Policy on Board Meeting Minutes 
 
  Motion: To approve adopting a resolution amending the District’s policy on 
  board  meeting minutes 
  Votes: Carried 5-0 
  First: Sult   Second: Ross 
  Ayes: Sult, Ross, Hankemeier, Warren, and Johnson 
  Nays:  
 
 6. DIRECTORS COMMENTS: 

  None given at this time 
  
  Time Closed Open Meeting 2:49 p.m. 
  Resume Open Meeting 3:40 p.m. 

 
7. CLOSED SESSION – CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE 
  54956.9 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL— 
  ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

 Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 
 54956.9: (Two cases) 
 
 REPORT OUT: No action taken, the board has nothing to report out 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT: 3:40 p.m. 

 
 

  Respectfully submitted by,  
 
  S. Marchesiello 
  Board Secretary   
 
 
 
 
 Page 24



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Special Meeting of January 18, 2017 

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:
b. Staff presentation and discussion regarding the status of District operations, water system

maintenance, fleet maintenance, weaknesses and opportunities for improvement

Background 
The Board of Directors has requested to “get to know” the operations of the District, conduct site tours as well 
as develop and implement a comprehensive system of maintenance for the water system.   

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide a presentation that helps the Board and public be familiar with the 
strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and threats related to meeting the goal of comprehensive system 
maintenance, and thus extending the useful life of our infrastructure assets.    

Staff will provide a presentation to review system maintenance requirements, examples of the current day to 
day crisis management, what we are and are not completing in terms of system operation and maintenance.     

Recommended Motion 
This is an informational item only.  

Page 25



Lake Don Pedro Asset List Draft

Name
Arbolada Tank
Enebro Tank & Booster Station

Enebro Tank
Enebro Booster - Pump 1
Enebro Booster  - Pump 2
Enebro Booster  - Pump Control Valve 1
Enebro Booster  - Pump Control Valve 2
Master water meter

Arbolada Hydropneumatic System
Arbolada Hydropneumatic Tank
Arbolada Hydropneumatic - Domestic Pump
Arbolada Hydropneumatic - Fire Pump
Arbolada Hydropneumatic - Air Compressor
Master water meter

Tulipan Booster Station
Tulipan Booster  - Pump 1
Tulipan Booster  - Pump 2
Tulipan Booster  - Booster 1  Control Valve 
Tulipan Booster  - Booster 2 Control Valve 
Master water meter

Sturtevant Tank
Alamo Tank

Alamo Tank Foot Valve
Master water meter

Alamo Hydropneumatic System
Alamo Hydropneumatic Tank
Alamo Hydropneumatic Tank - Domestic Pump
Alamo Hydropneumatic Tank - Fire Pump
Alamo Hydropneumatic Tank - Air Compressor

Central Tank Site
Central Tank
Central Tank- Booster Pump 1
Central Tank - Booster Pump 2
Central Tank- Booster Pump Control Valve 1
Central Tank- Booster Pump Control Valve 2
Central Tank- Isolation Valves 1 - 3
Central Tank - Sparling Flanged Tube Meter
Water Treatment Plant

Lab
Turbidity Meter
Chlorine analy
Ph Meters

Treatment Plant
Chlorine feed pump
Chemical Tank and Valve Polymer
Chemical Tank and Valve Chlorine
Chemical Tank and Valve Caustic Soda
Chemical Feed Pump - Polymer
Chemical Feed Pump - Caustic Soda
Chemical Feed Pump - Chlorine
Filter Pump 1

1/13/2017
Page 26



Lake Don Pedro Asset List Draft

Filter Pump 2
Control Valve - Filter Pump 1
Control Valve - Filter Pump 2
Asco Valve Controller - Filter Pump 1
Asco Valve Controller - Filter Pump 2
Influent Water Meter
Filter Cell 1 Turbidity Meter
Filter Cell 2 Turbidity Meter
Filter Cell 3 Turbidity Meter
Filter Cell 4 Turbidity Meter
Combined Turbidimeter
Filter Control Valves 1 - 8
Filter Rinse Control Valves 1-2
Filter Effluent Control Valve 
Air Compressor
Air Dryer
Effluent Water meter

Filters Area
Filter 1 & 2
Filter 3 & 4

Flocculation Area
Flow Control Valve
Raw Turbidimeter
Settled Turbidimeter
Flash Mixer
Flocculator 1
Flocculator 2
Flocculator 3
Sedementation Basin

Raw Water Regulating Reservoir
Backwash Reservoirs
1MG Raw Water Tank

1MG Raw Water Tank - Line Valves 1 - 5
Raw Water Tank Ystrainer
Raw Water Tank Check Valve

Lake McClure Intake
Lake McClure Intake - Emergency Barge Pump 1
Lake McClure Intake - Emergency Barge Pump 2
Lake McClure Intake - Booster 1
Lake McClure Intake - Booster 2
Lake McClure Intake - Submersible 1
Lake McClure Intake - Submersible 2
Lake McClure Intake - Submersible 1 Control Valve
Lake McClure Intake - Submersible 2 Control Valve
Lake McClure Intake - Line Valve 1-10
Lake McClure Intake - Surge Tank

Lake Gregoris
Lake Gregoris - Float Valve

Coronado Tank Site
Coronado Tank
Coronado  Booster - Pump 1
Coronado Booster - Pump 2

1/13/2017
Page 27



Lake Don Pedro Asset List Draft

Coronado Booster - Control Valve 1
Coronado Booster - Control Valve 2

Lazo Tank
Ranchito - Well 1
Ranchito - Well 2
Medina - Well 1
Medina - Well 2
Villarreal PRV
Ranchito/Paraiso PRV
Ranchito/Hernandez PRV
Verdita Intertie PRV
Banderilla/Hidalgo PRV
Enramada PRV
Maravilla PRV
Banderilla/Lorenzo PRV
Banderilla/Alamo PRV
Fire Hydrants 1 - 480
Fire Hydrant Shutoff Valves 1 - 481
Street Valves 1 - 341

1/13/2017
Page 28



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Special Meeting of January 18, 2017 

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:
b. Discussion/action regarding the development of management (performance) objectives for the

General Manager

Background 
The Board’s only employee is the General Manager.  To ensure the successful performance of the District, the 
Board should routinely and regularly review the performance of the General Manager. In order to ensure that 
the General Manager is performing to the expectations of the Board, a set of performance expectations, or 
“objectives” should be developed by the General Manager for approval by the Board.  Measurement of the 
success of these objectives is then used in conjunction with other Board evaluation criteria to determine on a 
regular basis if the General Manger is meeting the expectation of the Board.   

The Board has conducted a series of planning meetings and adopted a five-year strategic business plan.  The 
General Manager has been directed to prepare a slate of management objectives that support the strategic plan 
and are measurable by the Board.     

Draft Management Objectives, Exhibit A are attached to this staff report for your consideration.  The objectives 
are developed using the SMART Principle, or Specific, Measurable, Attainable and Realistic within the 
timeframe of the plan.   Also attached for reference is the most recent status update the the Strategic Plan action 
items.  

Once approved, the Management Objectives should be evaluated in conjunction with the quarterly strategic 
plan update report.   

Recommended Motion 
Review, amend and approve the Management Objectives.  

Page 29



Lake Don Pedro CSD                                                                                                                                                                                                                              Management Objectives 2017 

LAKE DON PEDRO CSD 
EXHIBIT A - DRAFT MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 

January 18, 2017 

The following Specific, Measurable, Attainable and Realistic within the Timeframe (SMART) management objectives are presented in no particular priority 
order for Board consideration.  The purpose of the objectives is to ensure the alignment of management  actions with the vision, beliefs and goals of the Board 
of Directors, while providing objective criteria with which to measure the performance of District management.   

FIRST SIX MONTHS 

 Complete Ranchito Well #1 renovations 

 Complete construction of Intake Booster 2 

 Complete plans, permitting and bidding of service line replacement project 

 Complete revision of Water Service Ordinance 

 Complete Personnel Handbook update 

 Complete Board adoption of bylaws 

 Complete staffing analysis for full implementation of District maintenance plan; and make associated recommendations to the Board 

 Complete District map update 

 Complete scope of work for the Regional Water Use Efficiency Program, contract with Mariposa County RCD (MCRCD), and implement the program in 
Don Pedro 

 Finalize construction of all emergency wells and receive final grant reimbursements from DWR and USDA 

 Fully implement the District communication plan 

 Implement the newly adopted Financial Reserves Policy and related policies 

 Complete a salary and benefits study 

 Conduct a field tour of facilities for the Board 

 Coordinate and facilitate a financial workshop for the Board to fully understand financial statements 

Page 30



2 

SIX TO EIGHTEEN MONTHS 

 Update all job descriptions 

 Facilitate the development of Board Norms and Protocol 

 Complete the IRWMP master meter upgrades and service line replacement project 

 Fully implement the IRWMP water use efficiency program 

 Conduct an energy efficiency evaluation to reduce power consumption and cost 

 Complete an evaluation of the need for additional (emergency) water supply 

 Fully implement the District maintenance program for the water system and vehicles 

 Implement the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) 

 Complete a system water audit to identify leaks and lost water 

  

Page 31



Strategic Plan Task Status Update October 2016 

Objectives Start Date Completion 
Date 

Status 

Refine the financial reporting to maximize transparency 
and accountability 

3/1/15 3/31/16 Complete 

Create a comprehensive Budgeting/Accounting Program 
and Policy 

2/1/16 4/31/16 In progress but behind – Due to the benefits issue and problems with 
personnel policy, we focused our effort on that first.  Can be prepared for 
August Agenda if priority 

Create a financial reserve policy that addresses necessary 
reserve funds and their appropriate use 

2/1/16 4/31/16 On agenda 

Develop an understanding of Management roles, 
responsibilities and performance expectations 

10/1/15 4/31/16 On agenda 

Develop a comprehensive Board/Board member 
orientation program 

2/1/16 3/28/16 Complete 

Develop up to date policies, organizational procedures 
and a supportive administrative structure 

2/1/16 12/31/16 In progress on track 

Develop Board member Norms and Board meeting 
protocol 

10/1/15 12/30/16 Not completed - We moved this meeting discussion – need to reschedule 

Have a solid communication plan and strategy 2/1/15 5/30/16 Behind schedule, written plan on August agenda 

Improve public image of the District through a variety of 
means 

2/1/16 12/31/16 Working on it! 

Create a Board Committee “Plan” 2/1/16 8/31/16 In progress - Can be on August agenda 

Update and improve the District’s record management 
system and document office procedures 

2/1/16 12/31/17 On track 

Update the District organizational chart, job 
descriptions and job requirements 

2/1/16 12/31/16 On agenda 

Update the performance evaluation process for all 
positions 

2/1/16 12/31/16 On track – First step is organizational chart on this agenda, then Revised job 
descriptions after this meeting, develop performance expectation setting 
process, set expectations and include in evaluation process 

Perform a salary and benefits survey 4/1/16 6/1/16 Completed for office and ops manager, August for operators 

Page 33



Strategic Plan Task Status Update October 2016 

Develop a system maintenance plan and strategy 2/1/16 8/31/16 On track - Developed vehicle plan, asset management and maintenance 
software chosen and work scope negotiated, System inventory of major 
equipment completed, reviewing related industry standards, In place by 
September 

Develop and implement a plan to control system leaks and 
keep them under control 

2/1/16 4/31/16 Completed - Developed plan for system master meter upgrades and funding 
in place, work scope  complete and grant for service lines, spreadsheet 
completed, plant master meter in process of upgrade 

Prioritize Infrastructure Replacement and Upgrade 
Projects for system reliability, efficient operations and 
investments 

5/1/16 8/31/16 On track – this is really the same as the next item (CIP) however we discussed t
a new committee/delegated to a committee I believe?  If so, we should meet as
model to propose 

Develop a Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 3/1/16 12/31/16 On track – reviewed, reprioritized and updated capital improvement list 
with engineer, priority projects on 2017 budget, approval of CIP on august 
agenda 

Increase the productivity of relationships between the 
District and its stakeholder 

2/1/16 12/31/17 On track – continue to communicate regularly with county government and 
MID.  Becoming a resource to state DWR when they have questions about 
other system problems, they call us.  

Page 34


	2017-01-18 Special Meeting Agenda 
	Lake Don Pedro Community Services District
	9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329

	9751 Merced Falls Road
	AGENDA
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
	4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	6. DIRECTORS COMMENTS:
	7. ADJOURNMENT:


	Item 3b, GM Report 
	1 Report Overview
	2 Management and Administration
	3 Water Service
	4 Finance
	5 Infrastructure and Operations

	Item 3b, GM Report Comment Period Extension Letter
	Item 3b, GM Report, Priorities
	Management Actions, Projects and Priorities

	Item 3b, Well Project Budget to Actual
	Brief Summary (Auto)
	Budget to Actual (Auto)

	Item 3c, Operations Supervisor Report
	LAKE DON PEDRO
	COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR REPORT

	Item 3c, Outside Place of Use
	Item 4, Consent Agenda Staff Report
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA

	Item 4a, Treasurer's Report
	Item 4b, 2016-12-19 Reg Bd Mtg Minutes
	9751 Merced Falls Road
	1. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	2.  PRESENTATION ONLY:
	3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President
	A consensus of the board was reached to vote each item separately on the consent calendar due to all board members not being present at some of the previous meetings
	4. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	7. CLOSED SESSION – CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE   54956.9 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—   ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
	8. ADJOURNMENT: 3:40 p.m.


	Item 5a1, Operations Update Staff Report
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA

	Item 5a2, System Assets
	Item 5b1, General Management Objectives Staff Report
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA

	Item 5b2, General Management Objectives Exhibit A
	Exhibit A - DRAFT mANAGEMENT oBJECTIVES
	First Six Months
	six to Eighteen Months


	Item 5b3, General Management Objectives Strategic Plan update



